SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 9

[ Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Robert Boothe

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
6/9/2014 6/9/2014 21:56

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8310 14-184540 F14-048

Date/Time Entered
6/9/2014 22:52

Incident Summary

‘See attached IA additional.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 09.15.14.

Incident Location

¢ 1818 South Riverton ST, Suite/Apt: B101, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99207

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Assaulting Citizen Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Dark 15 feet to 18 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

Yes

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Large 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alchohol

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

April Zyaira Simpson
DOB: 4/1/1982 Race: Black Gender: Female

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGRMLXSg5MfyR... 9/16/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGRMLXSg5MfyR

Incident Summary Page 2 of 9

« 1818 South Riverton ST, Suite/Apt: B101, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99207

Phone
e (509) 216-8293

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s})
¢ Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

'Injured During Incident |8

FRONT

Charges against this citizen
e Arrest - Misdemeanor

Involved Officers

Officer Stacy Flynn - Payroll Number: IEZ3

Less Lethal Force used by this officer against the citizen

e Taser - Was Less Lethal Force Used Effective? No
Serial # - X12000N9P
Cartridge # - UNK

Was this a projectile/probe contact? Yes

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGRMLXSg5MfyR... 9/16/2014
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Incident Summary

# of air cartridges used - 1

Number of cycles through probes - 3

Number of probe hits - 2

Total number of probes deployed - 2

Did the probe(s) penetrate subjects skin? Yes

Was an additional cartridge deployed? No

Was a follow up drive stun conducted? No

Duration of cycles - Automated

Was this an accidental (unauthorized) discharge? No

Statistical Information
Reason not effective - Cartridge failed
Was this an Arc display? No
Was citizen painted with laser / red dot? No

Force Used | Effective? l Regions

Page 3 of 9

| Points of contact

Taser

Citizen Withesses

2

BACK

l.,“

Douglas Burley
DOB: 11/6/1959 - Race: Black - Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGRMLXSg5M{fyR...
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Incident Summary

Page 4 of 9

» 1818 South Riverton ST, Suite/Apt: B101, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99207

Phone
¢ (509) 216-8293

Justin Douget

DOB: 4/23/1977 -

Address

Race: White - Gender: Male

e 1814 South Riverton ST, Suite/Apt: B101, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99207

Attachments
Date Atl?aci;éd Attachment Description L Attachment Type

6/10/2014 CAD for 14-184540 docx

6/10/2014 Officer Rodriguez's additional report pdf

6/10/2014 TASER log ) pdf

6/10/2014 TASER X26P graph 1 of 3 pdf

6/10/2014 TASER X26P graph 2 of 3 pdf

|6/10/2014 TASER X26P graph 3 of 3 pdf B

|6/13/2014 IA Additional Flynn TASER docx

16/29/2014 Flynn's report 2.0 pdf

7/17/2014 Flynn's report 3.0 pdf

8/6/2014 Flynn Updated Report 08/04/2014 pdf

9/2/2014 Use of force analyis docx

Chain of Command History

SentDt | From | To Ce Instructions | APPOved| oo Response

6/10/2014|Sergeant [Lieutenant|(none) Please see atached [Forwarded by Lieutenant
Robert Craig use of force (TASER) Craig Meidl]
Boothe Meid| by officer Flynn

6/13/2014|Lieutenant|Captain (none) Ofc Flynn attempted Lt. Meidl, I am looking for
Craig Daniel to deploy his TASER some clarity in this
Meidl Torok on an assaultive statement. "I thought by

subject. Ofc Flynn

\ was alone, the
defendant was of a
larger stature, she

‘ was highly
intoxicated, she
refused to cooperate
with his investigation,
and she had several
family members
nearby. Ofc Flynn
personally withessed
the defendant assault
a family member in
his presence. The
defendant was trying
to walk away and
displayed pre-
assaultive behaviors
towards Ofc Flynn.
Ofc Flynn initiated a
total of 3 TASER
applications. He
acknowledged that

Justin having April by the
shoulders her shirt would
tighten and the Taser
connection would complete
the circuit. After two
separate attempts I could tell
by the sound the Taser was
making the circuit was still
not completed. Justin was
calming April down by talking
to her. I attempted to apply
the Taser three separate
times. Is this in chronological
order? One of the taser
attempts seem to be clearly
before Justin was "calming
April down". When, during
this sequence of events,
were the other two
applications?
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Incident Summary

the applications did
not seem to be
effective due to a lack
of contact by one of
the probes. It
appears the initial
application had a
good contact for less
than two seconds.
The second and third
applications did not
appear to have good
contact. Sgt Boothe
reminded Ofc Flynn of
target zones when
deploying the TASER
and made a
recommendation for
Ofc Flynn to attend
the next Use of Force
writing class. This use
of force was within
policy.

Page 5 of 9

6/18/2014|Captain Lieutenant|(none) See comments. Rob Please see comments
Daniel Craig below from Capt Torok and
Torok Meidl clarify. Thank you, Craig
6/25/2014|Lieutenant|Sergeant [(none) Rob Please see [Forwarded by Sergeant
Craig Robert comments below from Robert Boothe]
Meidl Boothe Capt Torok and
‘ clarify. Thank you,
Craig
6/29/2014|Sergeant |Lieutenant|(none) 1 spoke with officer Ernie Ofc Flynn's report
Robert Craig Flynn about the indicates that the first
Boothe Meidl narrative issue and application of the Taser did

he advised that he
had done some
cutting and pasting
with the narrative and
that the portion in
question had been
moved accidentally.
The new report
reflects the
information correctly
and the TASER
downloads and time
sequence also
support the narrative.

not make a proper
connection with the suspect
and appeared to have no
effect on her. He then writes
that she "stopped" and
"looked at (him)".
Subsequently he writes "the
initial application and two
separate attempts" appeared
to be ineffective. Each and
every deployment of the
Taser requires independent
justification for the
subsequent deployments. In
reading his report, she
"stopped and looked at him"
after the first application was
unsuccessful, which does
appear to justify the other
"two separate

attempts" (barring more
information which appears to
be lacking in the report). I
see no narrative justifying
the last two applications
other than she "stopped" and
"looked at (him)" after the
first application. Please
address this with Ofc Flynn
and ensure the proper
remedy is applied (either
detail justifying the
additional two applications or
an investigation into the two
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Incident Summary

Page 6 of 9

applications that weren't
warranted).

Lieutenant
Craig
Meidl

7/4/2014

Sergeant
Ernest
Wuthrich

(none)

Ernie Ofc Fiynn's
report indicates that
the first application of
the Taser did not
make a proper
connection with the
suspect and appeared
to have no effect on
her. He then writes
that she "stopped"
and "looked at
(him})". Subsequently
he writes "the initial
application and two
separate attempts"
appeared to be
ineffective. Each and
every deployment of
the Taser requires
independent
justification for the
subsequent
deployments. In
reading his report,
she "stopped and
looked at him" after
the first application
was unsuccessful,
which does appear to
justify the other "two
separate

attempts" (barring
more information
which appears to be
lacking in the report).
I see no narrative
justifying the last two
applications other
than she "stopped"
and "looked at (him)"
after the first
application. Please
address this with Ofc
Flynn and ensure the
proper remedy is
applied (either detail
justifying the
additional two
applications or an
investigation into the
two applications that
weren't warranted).

Lt. Meidl, I believe Officer
Flynn's re-written report
(Flynn's report 3.0) has
clarified the three separate
taser applications. Let me
know if you need anything
further. Thanks, Ernie

7/17/2014|Sergeant
Ernest
Wuthrich

Lieutenant
Craig
Meidl

(none)

Please see the
attached report.

Paul Ofc Flynn's report
attached on 6/29 is the exact
same as the report attached
7/17. Please touch bases
with me when you return. I
would like to discuss this
with you and Ofc Flynn.
Thank you, Craig

Lieutenant
Craig
Meidl

8/3/2014

Lieutenant
Alan
Arnzen

Captain
Daniel
Torok

Al I left a note in your
mailbox re: this case.
Ofc Flynn does not
provide any written
documentation to
support the 2nd and

I have attached the updated
Flynn report further clarifying
the 3 Taser
discharges/applications. I
agree with Sergeant Boothe
and Lt. C Meidl's earlier
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Incident Summary

3rd app of the Taser.
I have gone back and
forth with Sgt
Wuthrich asking for
more information to
support these other
two apps of the
Taser. Since Flynn is
now Carpenter's, and
Carpenter is now
yours, would you like
to address? I'm out of
the office until Aug
18th.

Page 7 of 9

recommendations that this
use of force is within policy. 1
further agree with Sergeant
Boothe's recommendation
that Flynn attend the next
use of force report writing
class. Sergeant Boothe also
counseled Flynn on the
appropriate Taser targeting
areas. Lt. Arnzen 095

Lt. Arnzen, let's discfjss this

8/6/2014 |Lieutenant|Captain Lieutenant|Dan, for your review
Alan Daniel Craig and on your return to work.
Arnzen Torok Meidl recommendations.
8/13/2014|Captain Lieutenant|(none) see comment Rob, per Captain Torok
Daniel Alan provide an in depth detailed
Torok Arnzen review of each use of force
taser application. Return to
me in Blue Team when you
are finished. Lt. Arnzen
8/26/2014|Lieutenant|Sergeant |(none) Rob, for additional [Forwarded by Sergeant
Alan Robert review and Robert Boothe]
Arnzen Boothe recommendations.
9/2/2014 |[Sergeant |Lieutenant|(none) please see use of Sergeant Boothe one of our
Robert Alan force review defensive tactics and use of
Boothe Arnzen force instructors provided a

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGRMLXSg5MfyR... 9/16/2014

detailed analysis on this use
of force and concludes that
Officer Flynn's use of force is
reasonably objective. Officer
Flynn was investigating a DV
where he withessed the
arrestee, April Simpson
04/01/1982 5-11 220lbs
assault her boyfriend, Justin
Douget. She failed to comply
with Officer Flynn's verbal
instructors and continue to
present assault behavior.
She had even told Officer
Flynn that she was going to
hit him with the bottle before
it was taken away from her.
Officer Flynn was by himself
and he used his Taser which
had little impact as it didn't
fully connect. Flynn was
unaware of this and applied a
2nd Taser application and he
noticed one of the probes
wasn't connected to her skin.
She continued to present
assaultive behavior when
Justin approached and
grabbed onto April. Flynn
who had witnessed April
assault him believed she
might assault him again. He
also thought by him grabbing
onto her clothing this might
connect the Taser dart. Flynn
applied the 3rd Taser
application which also failed.
Officer Rodriguez arrived and
assisted with the arrest.


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGRMLXSg5MfyR
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Domestic Violence situation
are highly volatile.
Washington State has a
mandatory arrest law for the
primary aggressor. In this
case it was April. Flynn had a
duty to protect the victims
and to arrest her. His use of
force in this incident was
within policy. Flynn has been
given additional training as
documented by Sergeant
|Boothe. Lt. Arnzen 095

9/2/2014 |Lieutenant|Captain (none) For your review and I requested that Lt. Arnzen
Alan Daniel recommendation. have Sgt. Boothe complete a
Arnzen Torok detailed analysis of the taser

applications. After reviewing
his analysis I concur that the
use of force (all 3 taser
applications) were within
policy. At this point in time
Ofc. Flynn has been provided
the appropriate training to
address any reporting writing
deficiencies that he had. It is
my expectation that any
future reports authored by
Ofc. Flynn will be articulate
and detailed. Lt. Arnzen,
please share my expectation
with Sgt. Carpenter and Ofc.

Flynn.
9/3/2014 |Captain Asst Chief |Lieutenant|For review. ‘I have reviewed this Taser
Daniel Patrick Alan E application and find it to be
Torok Dobrow Arnzen within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Robert Boothe

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Craig Meidl

Captain Daniel Torok

Sergeant Robert Boothe

Sergeant Ernest Wuthrich

Lieutenant Alan Arnzen

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGRMLXSgSMfyR... 9/16/2014
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Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGRMLXSg5MfyR... 9/16/2014
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Spokane Police Department
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

[A#
Additional

Complaint Being Investigated
Use of force/ TASER deployment

Complainant Interview Summary
Not conducted

Officer Interview Summary
See attached officer reports

Witness Interview Summary
See attached police reports

Physical Evidence
Photographs, Deployed TASER cartridge

Investigative Summary

Officer Flynn was dispatched to a possible DV at 1818 E South Riverton #B101 (see his attached
report)

Based on officer Flynn’s training and experience he believed that the suspect, Simpson, was an
assaultive resistor (a reasonable perception that the actions of the suspect would result in an
assault on an individual or officer, the scope and severity of the assault would support the
reasonable assumption that the assault would not result in death or great bodily harm) and
Officer Flynn deployed his TASER in dart mode. The use of a TASER in dart mode on an
assaultive resistor is an objectively reasonable application of force.

The probes struck the suspect at the belt line and the middle of the chest. The chest strike was
solid, however the lower probe struck the suspects belt and the TASER didn’t arc past the heavy
clothing and was unable to complete the circuit between the two probes.

Officer Flynn advised that due to the suspect’s position and the fiancé’s positions he was unable
to deploy a second cartridge. He did cycle the TASER through three full cycles in hopes that the
loose clothing would make a connection as the suspect moved, however the TASER probes
never made a connection. (This would have been a good opportunity for a three point follow up
technique; however the officer chose not to use this option)

The TASER logs show three consecutive 3 second cycles (see attached). The graphs show that
on the first discharge, there was a completed circuit for approx. 1.5 seconds and then the circuit
ends through the duration of the 5 second cycle. On the second and third cycles there was no
connection at all (see attached TASER graphs)



Training Recommendation:

The application of force in this incident was objectively reasonable. However Officer Flynn had
difficulty writing the report, which was his first TASER deployment. I would recommend that
officer Flynn attend the use of force report writing class offered at the Spokane police training
center by Sergeant Kendall and Lieutenant King.

I also counseled Officer Flynn on the appropriate targeting guidelines on the TASER and to
avoid the “Dart to heart” area.



Use of Force analysis on Incident 14-184540
Type of forced used: Three consecutive TASER applications

Officer Involved: Officer Flynn #1165

The review of any application of force should be governed by the reasonably objective officer standard
established in Graham v. Connor?.

The Reasonably objective officer is established by a judicial model set forth in Graham that establishes
that the reasonableness of a particular use of force must be judged from the perspective of a reasonable
officer on the scene, rather than with the 20/20 vision of hindsight. With respect to a claim of excessive
force, the same standard of reasonableness at the moment applies. The court went on to say that the
calculus of reasonableness must embody allowance for the fact that police officers are often forced to
make split second decisions, in circumstances that are tense, uncertain and rapidly evolving, about the
amount of force that is necessary in a particular situation.

The court defined the Graham Standard in relation to the application of force as,
1. The severity of the crime
2. Did the suspect pose an immediate threat
3. Did the suspect attempt to flee or resist

4. That the actions must be judged by that of a “reasonably objective officer” and without the
benefit of 20/20 hindsight

The court created a judicial model to define what a reasonably objective officer is;
1. The officers experience
2. The officers training
3. The facts and circumstances
4. Was the officer operating within the law and policy and procedures

On 060914 at approx 2204 hrs Officer Flynn responded to the report of an assault at 1814 E South
Riverton.

Officer Flynn is a lateral officer from Adams County Sheriff’s Office. By Officer Flynn’s own admission he
has had very few use of force encounters, and very little experience writing use of force reports. Officer
Flynn had attended the use of force report writing class during his pre FTO training held at the Spokane

! Graham v. Connor 490 US 386 (1989)



Police regional training center. Officer Flynn commented that although the training in the class was very
good, without having been in many use of force confrontations the material in the class was hard to
place into context.

Officer Flynn arrived on scene of the alleged assault and contacted Douglas Burley who advised him that
he had been assaulted by his step daughter, April Simpson, and commented that she had been drinking
all day and was, “very drunk”

April Simpson is a black female, who is 511" tall and weighs approx 220 pounds.

While speaking to Burley, April exited the apartment carrying a duffle bag and she had a bottle of wine
in her left hand. A male that was later identified as Justin Douget was leaving with April.

Officer Flynn was wearing the uniform of the day, and he told April to stop and. She refused to comply
with his command and continued walking. Officer Flynn told her to stop and to a second time and to put
the bottle down. April was arguing with Justin and then Officer Flynn witnessed April strike Justin with
an open hand in the jaw with what he described as a glancing blow. The male turned around and began
to walk back to the apartment.

Officer Flynn then describes that he gave April a third command to stop and that she was, “standing
with her feet shoulder width apart, she was moving her hands up and down, her hands were fisted and
her jaw was clinching.

Officer Flynn also advised that he was the only officer on scene, and that the female had been assaultive
and was still exhibiting assaultive behavior?, and that he requested over the radio for his back up unit to
step up his response. Officer Flynn noted that he was unsure of Justin’s response to the arrest of April,
and that he chose to use his TASER to control April while still being able to keep an eye on Justin and
other members that were still inside the apartment.

Officer Flynn deployed the TASER in dart mode. Officer Flynn wrote that when the darts impacted April,
she stopped her behavior and stood motionless, and that she didn’t go to the ground but just “looked
forward.”

According the download from the officer Flynn’s TASER, the TASER was fired at 21:59:10. The TASER
pulse graph log shows that the TASER registered 50-60 coulombs of energy delivered but only for
approx. 1.5 seconds, after 1.5 seconds that the delivered electrical charge drops down to 0 for the
remaining 3.5 seconds.

Officer Flynn wrote that when the TASER cycle stopped, that April clenched both her fist and bent her
knees and continued to scream at him, he noted that he was still the only officer on the scene and that
Justin was still just 50 feet away.

2 Non compliance perceived as or resulting in an actual assault on an individual or officer. The scope and severity
of the attack would support the reasonable perception that the actions would not result in death or great bodily
harm



Officer Flynn felt that the female was still continuing her assaultive behavior and he applied a second
cycle of the TASER. Officer Flynn noted that the TASER made a snapping and popping sound that made
him believe that there was no contact with the dart that was tangled in the female’s shirt. He noted
that the second application had no effect at all and that April’s behavior continued with no interruption.
That her hands were fisted and she was yelling.

According the download from the officer Flynn’s TASER, the TASER was fired at 21:59:17. The second
TASER application was less than 2 seconds after the completion of the first 5 second cycle. The TASER
pulse graph log shows that the TASER registered 0 coulombs of energy delivered, which means that
there was no electrical charge being delivered to April.

Officer Flynn then advises that Justin then comes over to April, and placed one hand on her shoulder
and one on her side. Officer Flynn advised that he thought that Justin would be assaulted by the female
again.

Under the Graham standard of the reasonably objective officer, the officer’s experience is one of the
factors to be used when determining the reasonableness of a use of force. Officer Flynn’s experience
can also be his experience with the call, in which in this case the last time that the male had been with
the female and tried to intervene that the female had assaulted the male. The female’s behavior had
not changed from the first moment of the encounter to the present time, which had been less than two
minutes from the first encounter.

With the male’s hands on the female, Officer Flynn believed that would tighten the shirt on the female
and allow the TASER to work effectively. Officer Flynn believed that the female was still being assaultive
and that the male’s safety was in jeopardy and Officer Flynn applied a third TASER application. The
TASER made the same sounds as the second application and there was no change in behavior.

According the download from the officer Flynn’s TASER, the TASER was fired at 21:59:44. The third
application was approximately 27 seconds from the second application. Again the TASER download logs
show that no electrical current was transferred to the female.

Officer Flynn then advises that another officer arrived on scene and that they were able to take control
over the female and she was placed into handcuffs. Once in handcuffs, Officer Flynn advised that the
female continued to yell and scream and that she had to be physically controlled by the back-up officer.

Applying the Beaver v. Federal way standard? that each use of force [including each CEW cycle or 5
seconds of discharge] on a person that is a 4" Amendment seizure is the application of force and must
be objectively reasonable.

Was Officer Flynn's first application of the TASER objectively reasonable? Yes, in that the female was
had just assaulted the male and that her behavior and indicators never ceased. The Spokane Police

3 Beaver v. City of Federal Way, 507 F.Supp.2d 1137 (W.D.Wash. 2007); (qualified immunity upheld by 301
Fed.Appx. 704 (9th Cir. {(Wash.) 2008}).



Department authorizes the use of the TASER in dart mode against an assaultive resistor, and that has
been found to be an objectively reasonable amount of force.

Was the second application of the TASER reasonably objective? Yes, the second application would also
be reasonable objective in that the first application failed to create any change of behavior, and that the
female was still assaultive and there was less than 2 seconds between the first application and the

second application.

Was the third application of the TASER reasonably objective? The third application was also reasonably
objective, in that the females behavior and actions had not been impeded and the additional factor of
the male coming into the equation. Officer Flynn articulated that that he felt that the male would be
assaulted, and that belief would be considered reasonable given that the female had assaulted the male
on the last encounter less than two minutes before and that the situation had become tense, uncertain
and rapidly evolving.

All of the logs and data taken from the TASER downloads are consistent with Officer Flynn’s description
of the events and the time sequence of the events

Officer Flynn admittedly wrote an incomplete report detailing the incident (. Officer Flynn wrote the
report again, which was also inadequate to describe what had occurred. Officer Flynn’s report (080415)
was complete. As stated earlier Officer Flynn has little experience with use of force and use of force

report writing.

I responded to the scene on the night of the incident and downloaded the data from the TASER, | also
interviewed Officer Flynn. Officer Flynn's verbal statement was much more detailed than the original
narrative, and his verbal statement was much more consistent with the report approved on 080415.

Due to the Officer Flynn’s deficiency in report writing Officer Flynn was enrolled and attended the use of
force report writing class again. Officer Flynn advised that he got a significant amount more out of the
class after having the use of force incident and having a way of contextualizing the concept of the use of
force. Officer Flynn also attended a one day reality based training class, dealing with the proper
application of force under situations that are considered an open skills environment. Officer Flynn
received 16 hours of additional use of force training.

CONCLUSION:

The application of force use by Officer Flynn was reasonably objective; his ability to accurately report
the incident was what was hampering Officer Flynn, in addition to technical issues of the most current
and accurate report not being attached to the blue team report.

Sergeant R. Boothe #409/ 1245



Defensive Tactics & Use of force Instructor
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09:36:10 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PADNO7

Incident History for: #SP140184540

Entered 06/09/14 21:56:21 BY 91111 911162
Dispatched 06/09/14 21:59:28 BY PCCO3 1144
Enroute 06/09/14 21:59:28

Onscene 06/09/14 22:04:11

Closed 06/10/14 00:54:09

Initial Type: DV
Initial Priority: 2

Final Type: DV (DOMESTIC VIOLENCE)

Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 1E Sounce: 9 Primary Unit: C365
Police BLK: SPC5GP
Group: P5 Beat: Map Page: 32
Loc: 1814 E SOUTH RIVERTON AV #B101l ,SPK btwn N MAGNOLIA ST & N NAPA ST <1900>
Loc Info: RIVERPARK APTS, BUILDING B
Name: BURLEY,DOUGLAS L 110659 Addr: SAME Phone: 5092168293
/215621 (911162) ENTRY INTOX STEP DAUGHTER IS AT LOC, REFUSING TO LEA
VE. NO ASLT, NO WEAPONS
/215626 (1144 ) PISEEN
/215645 (911162) SUPP TXT: SIMPSON, APRIL UMI, 32 YO
/215652 (1144 ) HOLD
/215659 (911162) SUPP ILOCI: RIVERPARK APTS, BUILDING B
/215817 (1144 ) MISsC
/215818 (911162) SUPP TXT: APRIL: BF, 510/210, BLU SHIRT, BRO PANTS
/215844 (1144 ) MISC ,NOT FINDING APRIL IN LOCALLY W/INFO
/215856 (911162) SUPP TXT: IS BEING RESTRAINED BY HER OWN FIANCE. FI
ANCE IS NOT INVOLVED OTHER THAN TRYING TO KEEP
HER FROM HITTING OTHERS
/215928 (1144 ) DISPER (C365 #1165 FLYNN, STACY
/215928 ASSTER (C366 #1185 MATT, JOSEPH
/215937 (911162) CHANGE NAM: DOUGLAS --> BURLEY,DOUGLAS L 110659
/215954 SUPP TXT: SHE HAS NOW HIT COMP 2X. THEY ARE OUTSIDE
NOW. NO MEDICS
/220026 (1144 ) S$PREMPT (366
/220026 SASSTER (C352 #1212 RODRIGUEZ, JUAN
/220026 PREDSP (C366 C352 T/7 [LOGAN]
/220039 (911162) SUPP TXT: FIANCE: UNK, JUSTIN, 36 YO, WM, WEARING W
HI TSHIRT, BRO PANTS
/220312 SUPP TXT: JUSTIN HAS BEEN DRINKING AS WELL. IS STIL
I, RESTRAINING APRIL OUTSIDE. APR IL IS STRUGGL
ING, TRYING TO HIT COMP. #i##
/220411 (1165 ) *ONSCNE C(C365
/220558 (1144 ) MISC C365 , STEP IT UP
/220606 MISC C365 , RESTRICTED
/220653 ONSCNE (352
/220704 (1147 ) *ASSTER D373 [1814 E SOUTH RIVERTON AV #B101 , SPK]
#1147 GOBBLE, NATE
f 220755 (1144 ) MISC C352 , C4
/220801 PREMPT D373 , C4
/220824 MISC c352 , UNRESTRICT
/221808 REMINQ (C365
/221821 REMINQ C365
/221827 REMINQ C365




/221940
/221947
/222118
/222318
/222600
/222713
/222723
/222723

[ 222723
/222723

/222723
/222723
/222723
/222723
[829793
/222723
F295993
/222852
/222959
/224136
/224322
/224557
/225333
/225354
/225533
/230357
/230644
/230758
/230914
/231048
/231118
/235703
* %k %k New
/000720
/001343
/003213

/003944
/005409

(657

(409

(1144

(443
(1144
(1212

(443
(1165
(409

(443
(1165
(409

(1144

(1165
(443
Date:
(4009
(1123
(1165

)
)

)

)
)

06/10/14 **x*

)
)
)

CALLBK
MISC
CALLBK
*ASSTER
*ONSCNE
REMINOQ
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
ASSTER
*ONSCNE
MISC
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*TRANSC
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
* CHGLOC
*REMINQ
REMINQ
REMINQ

*ONSCNE
*CLEAR

*CLEAR
OK
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR

€365

C365

L245

L245
C352

P307

P307
G365
€352

P307
c365
L245

L245

P307
C365
L.245

L245

L245

C365
P307

L245
C365
C365
C365
C365

T/PCCO5

,MEDICS NEEDED FOR REMOVING PROBES AT BELTLINE
AND CHEST

, SIMPSON WAS TAZED

T/PCCO3

,FIRE ADV

[1814 E SOUTH RIVERTON AV #B101
#4009 BOOTHE, ROB

, SPK]

#3b

[1814 E SOUTH RIVERTON AV #B101
#443 KAKUDA, BLAINE

; SPK]

SHHEHEEEEE
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT ARRIVED JUST AFTER TASER

DEPLOYMENT
[PROPERTY]
JAIL] M/2.9

[LOGAN PAPER]

, PSTAT/ASST PHOTOS

[ JATIL]

DSP: 1E
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/MISD



/005409 CLOSE €365



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-184540

INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | RESISTING ARREST a

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)

REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT

Mon 06/09/2014 22:04 Mon 06/09/2014 22:04 | Mon 06/09/2014 22:04

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS

06/09/2014 | 23:22

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT /138

ADDITIONAL CHARGES )
M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT, M-10.07.034 RESISTING ARREST

LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE}

1814 S Riverton #b101, Spokane, WA 99207

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Suspect Arrested

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

Officer Rodriguez

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

CODE NAME: FIRST, MIC SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A-1 Simpson, April Z F | B-Black 04/01/1982 32
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
511" 220 Heavy Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY T | 1814 S Riverton #b101, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT /3B
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest (NDICATER =
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT /13B

Incide

WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
" INDICATOR
On-View of Arrest O
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.034 RESISTING ARREST
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
' INDICATOR
On-View of Arrest O
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
420479314 06/09/2014 |22:04 Spokane County Jail 06/09/2014 |22:04
ARREST LOCATION Efg;XENT Cﬁ:’*gﬁﬁmm SUSPECT ARMED WITH
1814 S Riverton #b10_£ Spokane, WA_99207 o DWR'TTEN [ngENlED
&uvf Pé\RIGRD, NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
olifie
3 ves ] no
ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1165 - Flynn, Stacy
APPROVAL DATE/TIME




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPL

E OF BIRTH/AGE

E: LA
Douget, Justin M M | W-White 04/23/1977 37
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WLTY 7] | 1814 S Riverton #b101, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #

Victim was Boyfriend Offns. # M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT A-1

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE o SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

V-2 Burley, Douglas Lurance M | W-White 11/06/1959 54
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
602" 220 Medium Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [ | 1814 E South Riverton Avenue #B101, Spokane, WA 216-8293
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOU/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) 216-8293
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Fake | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID
(Driver's License) NN

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT
Victim was Stepfather

M

=

VICTIM OF ORNDRH
Offns. # 01-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT A-1

L6}

On 06/09/14 at 2200 hours Officer Rodrigu and | responded to 1814 E. South Riverton #8101
Spokane WA. to investigate a reported assault.

When | arrived, | contacted Douglas Burley who told me the following. He was on the sidewalk
outside the apartment and was assaulted by his step daughter April Simpson. He told me she hit him
two times and she went back in the apartment. He said she has been drinking a lot today and is very
drunk.

While | was speaking to Douglas, April came out of the apartment followed by her boy friend Justin
Douget. April had a duffel bag over her right shoulder and a handbag. In April's left hand she was
carrying a large bottle of wine.

| told April to stop | needed to talk to her. April was yelling about not being able to stay in the
apartment and walking s/b away from me. April's speech was slurred and loud. | could tell she was
intoxicated. | told April to put the bottle down and stop. April was 17' to 20" away from me and said
she will hit me with the bottle. Justin took the bottle from April and walk towards the apartment. April
was yelling at Justin about taking the bottle from her and she hit him in the jaw with an open hand.




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ok
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE - O | 14-184540

The strike glanced off of Justin and he walked away to the apartment.

I closed distance on April and told her | needed to talk to her. April was very loud and yelling about
why the police were called. She was yelling at Douglas and Justin about being bitches for calling the
police. | had my Taser in my left hand and told April | needed to talk to her about the assault. April
told me she didn't do anything and wasn't going to talk to me. April was standing with her feet
shoulder width apart. She was moving her hands up and down. April was leaning forward, yelling
that she didn't do anything. April was setting her jaw and clinching her fists telling me she didn't do
anything.

Based on my training and experience April was assaultive as | had just withessed April assault
Justin. | was the only Officer on scene and wasn't 100 % sure if Justin would attack me if | went
hands on with April and knowing the emotionally charged events that domestic violence presents. |
advised Radio for my backup Officer to step it up because of Aprils assaultive behavior and my fear
that things were deteriorating rapidly. | was 8' to 10’ from April and made the choice to use the
TASER so | could control of April and still keep Justin in my view without tying up with her.

April still had her hands clenched into fist, | could see the muscles standing out on her forearms and
she was gritting her teeth. | deployed the TASER and saw both darts impact her. One in her upper
left chest and one near her belt line. April was standing up a small incline from me. At first the Taser
seemed to have an effect. April stopped and looked at me. | could see the lower dart was tangled in
her shirt. Justin then came back and was in between me and April. He had her by the shoulders and
was telling her to calm down. April was still yelling that she had been Tased and it wasn't working.

I thought by Justin having April by the shoulders her shirt would tighten and the Taser connection
would complete the circuit. After the initial application and two separate attempts. | could tell by the
sound the Taser was making the circuit was still not completed. After Justin calmed April down there
was no further a need for the Taser.

Officer Rodriguez arrived and | told April she was under arrest and to put her hands behind her
head. April lifted her hands and Officer Rodriguez took control of April.

Officer Rodriguez broke the copper leads of the Taser darts and escorted April to my patrol car.
When we attempted to search April incident to arrest she again became resistive. April started to
clinch up and attempt to twist away from us. | had April's left wrist in a goose neck and moved her
arm towards her head. April stopped attempting to twist away and | let off the pressure. April calmed
down and Officer Rodriguez had her sit on the push bars on the front of my car.

April was sitting there calm speaking to Officer Rodriguez when all of a sudden she started yelling at
Douglas and Justin who were on the porch to the apartment. April wanted to know why she was
being arrested. | again told her city assault DV. April again started to yell calling Douglas and Justin

06/29/2014 19:13:27.105
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bitches for having her arrested. Officer Rodriguez and | had to hold April down until she calmed
down. See Officer Rodriguez's report for details.

| spoke to Justin who told me the following. He is the boy friend of April and they have a child in
common. They recently came to Spokane from Seattle and are trying to make a life here.

| asked Justin about being hit by April. He told me it was because he took the wine. April has a
drinking problem and is very nice when she isn't drunk.

| asked Justin the domestic violence lethality assessment questions. Based off of Justins answers he
doesn't screen into the program. Justin was given a Crime victim card with the case number on it.

| spoke to Douglas again. He told me he is April's step dad as he was once married to her mother.

Medics arrived and removed the one Taser probe. April was looked over and medically cleared to be
booked into jail.

Sergeant Boothe arrived on scene and was briefed of the incident. See Sergeant Boothe's report for
details.

Corporal Kakuda arrived and took photographs of the wine bottle, the Taser marks. He also took the
Taser probes and wine bottle to property.

| took April to the Spokane County jail to be booked.

Flynn #1165 C365 Team #11




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-184540

INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | RESISTING ARREST a

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATI’EMIP:ITED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaulty ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)

REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURREDTO DATE/TIME | DISTRICT

Mon 06/09/2014 22:04 Mon 06/09/2014 22:04 | Mon 06/09/2014 22:04

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE | REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS

06/09/2014 23:22

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT /13B

ADDITIONAL CHARGES
M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT, M-10.07.034 RESISTING ARREST

LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

1814 S Riverton #b101, Spokane, WA 99207 B

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Suspect Arrested

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Officer Rodriguez
el T e e

i : : e E
CQODE AME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

A-1 Simpson, April Z F | B-Black 04/01/1982 32
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
511~ 220 Heavy Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [ | 1814 S Riverton #b101, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS ) OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT /13B
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest (HBIGATQR O
CHARGELEVEL DESCRIPTION o UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT /13B
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest HEIEATER.
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.034 RESISTING ARREST
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest BEESEER T
CITATION # " Toate TIME BOOKED WHERE T Toate TIME
420479314 06/09/2014 [22:04 Spokane County Jail 06/09/2014 |22:04
ARREST LOCATION Eggl_ﬁm Eﬁﬁmc SUSPECT ARMED WITH
1814 S Riverton #b101, Spokane, WA 99207 CIwrrrren | BoenED
JUV. PAR/GRO. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
[J ves [#l no
ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1165 - Flynn, Stacy
APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#252 - Wuthrich, Ernest 07/09/2014 17:04

Inc-idéni Répoﬁ #1 07/11/2014 22:39:52.767
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 14-184540
[ = L EEE Lt o K 3 et I 63 A
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
V-1 Douget, Justin M M | w-White 04/23/1977 37
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IALITY 1814 S Riverton #b101, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOQL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT
Victim as Boyfrlend

[vicTiMoF OFNDR. #
Qffns. #M-10 11. 010 CITYASSAULT

CODE

V-2 Burley, Douglas Lurance W-White 11/06/1959 54
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

602" 220 Medium Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY [T | 1814 E South Riverton Avenue #B101, Spokane, WA 216-8293
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES T

(Home) 216-8293
BRIVER‘S LICENSE D FAKE | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO, D Fake | OTHERID
(Driver's License) NN

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT
Victim was Stepfather

VICTIM OF OFNDR. #
©tfns' i"M—10 11.010 CITYASSAULT

On 06/09/14 at 2200 hours Offlcer Rodrlguez and | responded to 1814 E South Rlverton #B101
Spokane WA. to investigate a reported assault.

When | arrived, | contacted Douglas Burley who told me the following. He was on the sidewalk
outside the apartment and was assaulted by his step daughter April Simpson. He told me she hit him
two times and she went back in the apartment. He said she has been drinking a lot today and is very
drunk.

While | was speaking to Douglas, April came out of the apartment followed by her boy friend Justin
Douget. April had a duffel bag over her right shoulder and a handbag. In April's left hand she was
carrying a large bottle of wine.

| told April to stop | needed to talk to her. April was yelling about not being able to stay in the
apartment and walking s/b away from me. April's speech was slurred and loud. | could tell she was
intoxicated. | told April to put the bottle down and stop. April was 17' to 20" away from me and said
she will hit me with the bottle. Justin took the bottle from April and walk towards the apartment. April
was yelling at Justin about taking the bottle from her and she hit him in the jaw with an open hand.

07/1 1I2014-22 :39:52 969
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The strike glanced off of Justin and he walked away to the apartment.

| closed distance on April and told her | needed to talk to her. April was very loud and yelling about
why the police were called. She was yelling at Douglas and Justin about being bitches for calling the
police. | had my Taser in my left hand and told April | needed to talk to her about the assault. April
told me she didn't do anything and wasn't going to talk to me. April was standing with her feet
shoulder width apart. She was moving her hands up and down. April was leaning forward, yelling
that she didn't do anything. April was setting her jaw and clinching her fists telling me she didn't do
anything.

Based on my training and experience April was assaultive as | had just witnessed April assault
Justin. | was the only Officer on scene and wasn't 100 % sure if Justin would attack me if | went
hands on with April and knowing the emotionally charged events that domestic violence presents. |
advised Radio for my backup Officer to step it up because of Aprils assaultive behavior and my fear
that things were deteriorating rapidly. | was 8' to 10' from April and made the choice to use the
TASER so | could control of April and still keep Justin in my view without tying up with her.

April still had her hands clenched into fist, | could see the muscles standing out on her forearms and
she was gritting her teeth. 1 deployed the TASER and saw both darts impact her. One in her upper
left chest and one near her belt line. April was standing up a small incline from me. At first the Taser
seemed to have an effect. April stopped and looked at me. | could see the lower dart was tangled in
her shirt. Justin then came back and was in between me and April. He had her by the shoulders and
was telling her to calm down. April was still yelling that she had been Tased and it wasn't working.

I thought by Justin having April by the shoulders her shirt would tighten and the Taser connection
would complete the circuit. After the initial application and two separate attempts. | could tell by the
sound the Taser was making the circuit was still not completed. After Justin calmed April down there
was no further a need for the Taser.

Officer Rodriguez arrived and | told April she was under arrest and to put her hands behind her
head. April lifted her hands and Officer Rodriguez took control of April.

Officer Rodriguez broke the copper leads of the Taser darts and escorted April to my patrol car.
When we attempted to search April incident to arrest she again became resistive. April started to
clinch up and attempt to twist away from us. | had April's left wrist in a goose neck and moved her
arm towards her head. April stopped attempting to twist away and | let off the pressure. April calmed
down and Officer Rodriguez had her sit on the push bars on the front of my car.

April was sitting there calm speaking to Officer Rodriguez when all of a sudden she started yelling at
Douglas and Justin who were on the porch to the apartment. April wanted to know why she was
being arrested. | again told her city assault DV. April again started to yell calling Douglas and Justin




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION

ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 14-184540

Page 4
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bitches for having her arrested. Officer Rodriguez and | had to hold April down until she calmed
down. See Officer Rodriguez's report for details.

| spoke to Justin who told me the following. He is the boy friend of April and they have a child in
common. They recently came to Spokane from Seattle and are trying to make a life here.

[ asked Justin about being hit by April. He told me it was because he took the wine. April has a
drinking problem and is very nice when she isn't drunk.

| asked Justin the domestic violence lethality assessment questions. Based off of Justins answers he
doesn't screen into the program. Justin was given a Crime victim card with the case number on it.

| spoke to Douglas again. He told me he is April's step dad as he was once married to her mother.

Medics arrived and removed the one Taser probe. April was looked over and medically cleared to be
booked into jail.

Sergeant Boothe arrived on scene and was briefed of the incident. See Sergeant Boothe's report for
details.

Corporal Kakuda arrived and took photographs of the wine bottle, the Taser marks. He also took the
Taser probes and wine bottle to property.

| took April to the Spokane County jail to be booked.

Flynn #1165 C365 Team #11

' Incident Report #1+

071112014 22:39:52.985



INCIDENT REPORT
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AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-184540

INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 o ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T ATTEMPTED

Arrest ASSAULT-SIMPLE [0 | RESISTING ARREST W]
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) - i ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assautt) ]

"REPORTEDON " DATETIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATETIME | DISTRICT S e e

Mon 06/09/2014 22:04 Mon 06/09/2014 22:04 Mon 06/09/2014 22:04

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME | REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST, TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS|

1 06/09/2014 23 22

[ucrmiBRs cope
/13B

PRIMARY CHARGE
M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT

ADDITIONAL CHARGES
M-10.11.010 CITYASSAULT M-10.07.034 RESISTING ARREST
LOCATION OF INGIDENT

1814 S Riverton #b101, Spokane, WA 99207

'SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Arrested

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFF;CE)RTS

Officer Rodriguez
VICTIWWITNESSES/OTHERS petion, m“%ﬁ:%@mmmm A By B et e ’*“Pthv S
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIODLE ' s o SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY | DATEOF BIRTH/AGE '
A-1 Simpson, April Z F | B-Black 04/01/1982 32
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS ==
519" 220 | Heavy Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATEZIP ) R IRESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE ]
ALITY 1814 S Riverton #b101, Spokane, WA 99207
| PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS ~ |occupaToN EMPLOYER PHONE
CHAREEEELi SEEa = I.:;i‘:_SCRIPTli]ﬁ. - - - B = UCRf—h]CiE:th[}E_‘ ) B
Gross Misdemeanor M-1O 11.010 CITY ASSAULT /13B
WARRANT # T TYPE OF ARREST | MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest FEEEICR ([
CHARGELEVEL  |DESCRIPTION i S . UCRINCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT /138
[WARRANT# BAIL T ~ | TYPE OF ARREST - ) © | MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest il 11
CHARGE LEVEL " [oEscripTION T e R “JucRmcIcCoDE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.034 RESISTING ARREST
WARRANT i T |BaL |TYPE OF ARREST ~ | MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest NRIEATOR )
CITATION # : " loate [TiME BOOKED WIHERE ~ [oate  [tme
420479314 06/09/2014 |22:04 Spokane County Jail 06/09/2014 |22:04
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH
i Cloral [CIanmiTTe
1814 S Riverton #b101, SpokaHE, WA 99207 DWRITTEN IEUEMED %
JV. PARIGRD.. [NAMEIRELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED. | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
[ ves [X] NO
'ID NO JNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER o — = ]msmmunow = e
#1165 - Flynn, Stacy f
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

08/04/2014 17:51 [

#529 - Carpenter, Paul

_Ir;cident Report #1 08/04/2014 17:53:25,164
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ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 14-184540

U g AT 0 R 3 o

e A IR T e

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDOLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

V-1 Douget, Justin M M | W-White 04/23/1977 37
HEIGHT ‘WEIGHT Tsuno Twar EYES DESCRIFTORS T N
'CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATEzIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY 7] | 1814 S Riverton #b101, Spokane, WA 99207

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION " |EMPLOYER PHONE )
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT | VICTIMOF N  OFNDR.# e
Victim was Boyfriend offns. # }-10,11.010 CITY ASSAULT A-1

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE ’ SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
V-2 Burley, Douglas Lurance M | W-White 11/06/1959 54
'HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS T
6'02" 220 Medium Black BRO - Brown

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP S RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE . =
WUITY 7] | 1814 E South Riverton Avenue #B101, Spokane, WA [ 216-8293
'PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOLUADRESS loccumﬂow ~ |emPLoYERPHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES T T o a
(Home) 216-8293

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ rake | STATE  [SOCIALSECURITYNO. [Jrake |OTHERID =N .

#4b J (Driver's Llcense)_

'REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT T TvietmMor T OFNDR.# =
Victim was Stepfather J Offns. # 11-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT A-1
NARRATIVE i o e T

On 06/09/14 at 2200 hour% Officer Rodriguez and I responded to 1814 E.
South Riverton #B1l01l Spokane WA. To investigate a reported assault between

a step dad and his step daughter.

When I arrived, I contacted Douglas Burley who told me the following. le
was on the sidewalk outside the apartment and was assaulted by his step
daughter April Simpson. He told me she hit him two times and she went back
in the apartment. He said she has been drinking a lot today and is very

drunk.

While I was speaking to Douglas, April came out of the apartment followed
by her boy friend Justin Douget. April had a duffel bag over her right
shoulder and a handbag. In April's left hand she was carrying a large
bottle of wine.

I told Aprii to stop I needed to talk to her. April was yelling about not
being able to stay in the apartment and walking s/b away from me. April's
speech was slurred and loud. I could tell she was intoxicated. I told

Incident Report#1 : ~ CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
I T e ) = DBOH2014 17:53:25 351
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April to put the bottle down and stop. April was 17' to 20' away from me
and said she will hit me with the bottle. Justin took the bottle from
April and walk towards the apartment. April was yelling at Justin about
taking the bottle from her and she hit him in the jaw with an open hand.
The strike glanced off of Justin and he walked away to Lhe apartment.

I closed distance on April and told her I needed to talk to her. April was
very loud and yelling about why the police were called. She was yelling at
Douglas and Justin about being bitches for calling the police. I had my
TASER in my left hand and told April I needed to talk to her about the
assault. April told me she didn't do anything and wasn't going to talk to
ne. April was standing with her feet shoulder width apart. She was moving
her hands up and down. April was leaning forward, yelling that she didn't
do anything. April was setting her jaw and clinching her fists telling me
she didn't do anything.

Based on my training and experience April was assaultive as I had just
witnessed April assault Justin. I was the only Officer on scene and wasn't
100 % sure if Justin would attack me 1if I went hands on with April and
knowing the emotionally charged events that domestic violence presents. 1
advised Radio for my backup Officer to step it up because of April’s
assaultive behavior and my fear that things were deteriorating rapidly. I
was 8' to 10' from April and made the choice to use the TASER. I could
control April and still keep Justin in my view without going hands on with
her.

April still had her hands clenched into fist, I could see the muscles
standing out on her forearms and she was gritting her teeth. T deployed
the TASER and saw both darts impact her. One in her upper left chest and
one near her belt line. April was standing up a small incline from me. The
TASER affected April as she stopped being assaultive and stood motion
less. April didn’t go to the ground she just looked forward.

When the TASER cycle stopped April again continued her resistive behavior.
April still had her fists clinched and was standing with her knees bent.
April continued to tell me she didnt do anything and to get away from her.
April was still not listening to my commands. I was still the only Officer
at the scene and Justin was in the front of the apartment about 50 feet
away. April still continued her resistive behavior.

I cycled the TASER a second time. The TASER made a snapping / popping
sound indicating to me there was no connection with April's skin. I could
see the lower dart was caught in April’s Tee shirt and not making

CONTINUED ON hi'a‘ﬁ'bme]

Incident Report#1
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER o
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 14-184540

connection with her skin.

April continued her behavior. She was yelling, "What now dude?" Justin
walked up to April’s side and had one hand on her shoulder and the other
on her side. He was trying to calm April down. April continued her
resistive behavior. I felt Justin could be assaulted again.

I thought by Justin having April by the shoulder her shirt would tighten
and the TASER connection would complete the circuit with April’s skin.

I applied the TASER a third time and it again made the snapping/ popping
sound indicating to me there was no connection with April’s skin.

Officer Rodriguez arrived and I told April she was under arrest and to put
her hands behind her head. April lifted her hands and Officer Rodriguez
took control of April.

Officer Rodriguez broke the copper leads of the TASER darts and escorted
April to my patrol car. When we attempled to search April incident to
arrest she again became resistive. April started to clinch up and attempt
to twist away from us. I had April's left wrist in a goose neck and moved
her arm towards her head. April stopped attempting to twist away and I let
off the pressure. April calmed down and Officer Rodriguez had her sit on
the push bars on the front of my car.

April was sitting there calm speaking to Officer Rodriguez when all of a
sudden she started yelling at Douglas and Justin who were on the porch to
the apartment. April wanted to know why she was being arrested. I again
told her city assault DV. April again started to yell calling Douglas and
Justin bitches for having her arrested. Officer Rodriguez and I had to
hold April down until she calmed down. See Officer Rodriguez's report for

details.

I spoke to Justin who told me the following. He is the boy friend of April
and they have a child in common. They recently came to Spokane from
Seattle and are trying to make a life here.

I asked Justin about being hit by April. He told me it was because he took
the wine. Bpril has a drinking problem and is very nice when she isn't
drunk.

T asked Justin the domestic violence lelhality assessment questions. Based
off of Justin’s answers he doesn't screen into the program. Justin was

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
L 08/04/2014 17:53:25 366 N
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given a Crime victim card with the case number on it.

I spoke to Douglas again. He told me he is April's step dad as he was once
married to her mother.

Medics arrived and removed the one TASER probe. April was looked over and
medically cleared to be booked into jail.

Sergeant Boothe arrived on scene and was briefed of the incident. See
Sergeant Boothe's report for details.

Corporal Kakuda arrived and took photographs of the wine bottle, the TASER
marks. He also took the TASER probes and wine bottle to property.

I took April to the Spokane County jail to be booked.

Flynn #1165 C365 Team #11

END OF INCIDENT REPORT

Incident Report #1

DAIAIZ0NA 17:53:25 302
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’EENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENGE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-184540

'REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIVE INCIDENT XREF

Mon 06/09/2014 22:43
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY O | ASSAULT-SIMPLE
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 AﬂEMIPjTED
DISPATCH TIME " [ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
06/09/2014 22:54
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 6/9/14 at about 2243 hrs | aSS|sted Offlcer FIynn on a domestlc violence report from 1814
E. South Riverton Avenue apartment B101. The complainant advised that his step daughter April
Simpson was trying to assault everyone at that apartment.

While enroute to the incident | heard Officer Flynn advised to 'step it up' as he arrived
onscene. | arrived on scene to the West side (Magnolia St.) of the apartment complex and first
noticed Officer Flynn's patrol vehicle parked there. | pulled up ahead and noticed him standing in
front of a male and female(Simpson). | could see the red laser dot on the Simpson's stomach area.
As | got out of my patrol vehicle | could hear Officer Flynn yelling orders to Simpson to get on the
ground. | heard her yell some profanities back to Officer Flynn. Next to the Simpson was a male
standing next to her at this point | wasn't sure who he was, but it appeared as if he was possibly
escalating the situation by attempting to hold on to her. | later found out it was Simpson's boyfriend.
After several orders were given to Simpson to get on her knees she refused. | noticed that she
placed her hands behind her neck. | grabbed onto her arms and placed her into handcuffs. Officer
Flynn advised her she was under arrest. | noticed she had one taser probe near the left side belt
line that was just hanging on her shirt. The other taser probe was on her left side about 8 inches
above her belt line. | did not disrupt the probes and pulled off the taser wire and escorted Simpson
to the front of Officer Flynn's patrol vehicle. As | escorted her to the vehicle she attempted to pull out
of my grasp and yelled to the occupants of the apartment. | turned her back in the direction of the
vehicle as Officer Flynn had her from the left side. At this point Simpson was very volatile yelling
profanities and Said, "Fuck you | can punch you right now right in the face.” | advised her to calm
down. Search incident to arrest | attempted to search Simpson's right front pocket and down her
right pant leg. [ place my foot on top of hers with minimal pressure. From my training and
experience | have seen law enforcement officer's kicked while conducting a through search by not
bracing the foot. She yelled for me to get off her foot | advised her | would as soon as | finished the
search. All of the sudden she pulled her foot from under my foot and reared back and kicked in my
directly, only slightly making contact with the tip of my front right boot and kicking the patrol vehicle
tire. Officer Flynn and | had to place her upper body over the hood of the patrol vehicle to prevent a
possible assault. After reasoning with her | had her calm down and had her sit on the front of the
push bars. | asked her if she was hurt or injured she replied she wasn't and mentioned the problem
was she had too much to drink. | noticed a large glass bottle of alcohol was nearby on the sidewalk.
Through my conversation with Simpson it was obvious that she was intoxicated; her eyes were
watery and bloodshot, her breath smelled of an alcoholic beverage. At one point she would be
cooperative and the next she would yell profanities at the apartment occupants who were nearby. |

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1212 - Rodriguez, Juan
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

pplemeﬁtal Réﬁo # '




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY | 14-184540

Page 2

had to ask them to go inside to stop Simpson from screaming.

Photos of the taser probes were taken prior to Fire personnel removing them. | placed them
and the spent taser cartilage into a plastic bag; | later handed the bag to Cpl. Kakuda who would
place them onto property as evidence.

Officer J. Rodriguez
#1212
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OFFIGER REPORT 420479314 ON OR ABOUT:  6/0/2014 10:22:00 PM

See xpeditor report
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Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 420479314,
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND

ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND
PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: S. FLYNN #:1165
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CRIMINAL

[C]TRAFFIC [V|NON-TRAFFIC LEA ORI#: WA0320400

COURT ORI ¥: WA032051J

CITATION #: 420479315

REPOHT #: 14-184540

IN THE D[)ISTRICE MI}NICIP;\L COURT OF

SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT
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THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON ]
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QFFICER REPORT 420479315 ONOR ABOUT:  6/0/2014 11:17:00 FM

See xpeditor report
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Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 420479315.
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND

ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND
PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: S. FLYNN #: 1165

Date and Place: 6/9/2014 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE
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EVIDENCE.COM

# e ool Li§ife

Taser Information Report Generated by
Dept. SPOKANE CITY POLICE Name Boothe, Robert
DEPARTMENT
Serial X12000N9H Badge ID 409
Model TASER X26P Local Timezone Pacific Standard Time (UTC -07:00)
Firmware Verslon Rev. 03.045 Generated On 09 Jun 2014 22:34:04
Device Name X12000NSH
Health Active

Device (X26P)

Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
1 21 Nov 2013 07:12:25 Armed 29 66
2 21 Nov 2013 07:13:07 Armed 30 82
3 21 Nov 2013 08:55:52 Armed 28 79
4 21 Nov 2013 08:55:58 Trigger 6 79
5 | 21 Nov 2013 08:56:04 Trigger i 79
6 21 Nov 2013 08:56:11 Trigger 7 79
7 21 Nov 2013 08:56:19 Trigger 5 ) 79
8 21 Nov 2013 08:56:24 Trigger 6 79
9 21 Nov 2013 08:56:31 Trigger 6 79
10 21 Nov 2013 08:56:37 Trigger 5 74
1" 21 Nov 2013 08:56:42 ) Trigger 6 79
12 21 Nov 2013 08:56:49 Trigger ) 5 79
13 21 Nov 2013 08:56:55 Trigger 5 79
14 21 Nov 2013 08:57:01 Safe 68 36 79
15 21 Nov 2013 08:59:19 Armed 32 98
16 21 Nov 2013 08:59:20 Trigger 5 98
17 21 Nov 2013 08:59:26 Safe 6 32 98
18 21 Nov 2013 08:59:30 Armed 33 98
19 21 Nov 2013 08:59:31 Trigger 5 ) 98
20 21 Nov 2013 08:59:45 Safe 15 33 98
21 21 Nov 2013 09:03:00 UsB Unknown
22 21 Nov 2013 09:03:16 Time Sync From '21 Nov 2013 09:03:16' to '21 Nov 2013 09:03:16'
28 24 Jan 2014 11:39:43 Armed 26 100
24 24 Jan 2014 11:39:44 Safe 1 26 100
25 24 Jan 2014 11:40:00 Armed 7 25 100
26 24 Jan 2014 11:40:02 Safe 2 26 99




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] %]
27 ;4 Jan 2014 11:40:29 Armed 27 93
28 24 Jan 2014 11:40:31 Safe 2 26 99
29 24 Jan 2014 11:40:33 Armed 26 99
30 24 Jan 2014 11:40:34 Safe 1 27 99
31 24 Jan 2014 11:42:23 Armed 28 99
82 24 Jan 2014 11:42:25 Safe 3 28 99
a3 24 Jan 2014 11:46:03 Armed 30 99
34 24 Jan 2014 11:46:05 Safe 2 30 99
35 24 Jan 2014 11:46:09 Armed 29 99
36 24 Jan 2014 11:46:12 Safe 2 30 99
37 24 Jan 2014 11:46:13 Armed 30 99
38 24 Jan 2014 11:46:14 Safe 1 31 99
39 24 Jan 2014 13:23:55 Armed 28 99
40 24 Jan 2014 13:23:56 Trigger 5 99
41 24 Jan 2014 13:24:01 Safe 6 28 99
42 24 Jan 2014 13:;:31 Armed 28 99
43 24 Jan 2014 13:26:32 Trigger 5 99
44 24 Jan 2014 13:26:37 Safe 6 29 99
45 24 Jan 2014 13:26:41 Armed 29 99
46 24 Jan 2014 13:26:42 Trigger 1 99
47 24 Jan 2014 13:26:43 Safe 2 29 99
48 24 Jan 2014 13:27:13 Armed 28 99
49 24 Jan 2014 13:27:13 Trigger 5 99
50 24 Jan 2014 13:27:18 Safe 6 29 99
51 24 Jan 2014 13:27:26 Armed 29 99
52 24 Jan 2014 13:27:26 Trigger 3 99
53 24 Jan 2014 13:27:29 Safe 3 30 99
54 24 Jan 2014 13:27:51 Armed 30 99
55 24 Jan 2014 13:27:51 Trigger 5 99
56 24 Jan 2014 13:27:57 Safe 6 30 98
57 24 Jan 2014 13:27:59 Armed 30 98
58 24 Jan 2014 13:28:00 Trigger 3 98
59 24 Jan 2014 13:28:02 Safe 3 31 98
60 24 Jan 2014 13:34:38 Armed 29 98
61 24 Jan 2014 13:34:39 Trigger 5 98
62 24 Jan 2014 13:34:47 Safe 9 30 98
63 24 Jan 2014 19:07:24 Armed 22 98
64 ‘ 24 Jan 2014 19:12:09 Safe 25 29 97
65 24 Jan 2014 19:12:13 Armed 29 97




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] %]
66 24 Jan 2014 19:12:13 Trigger 1 97
67 24 Jan 2014 19:12:15 Safe 2 29 97
68 09 Mar 2014 19:03.07 Armed 20 97
69 09 Mar 2014 19:03:08 ) Safe 1 21 97
70 09 Mar 2014 19:03:25 Armed 20 97
71 09 Mar 2014 19:03:27 Safe 2 21 97
72 21 Mar 2014 17:25:51 Armed 22 97
73 21 Mar 2014 17:26.:08 Safe 16 23 97
74 31 Mar 2014 00:12:05 Armed 26 97
75 31 Mar 2014 00:13:12 Safe 66 28 96
76 31 Mar 2014 00:13:43 Armed 27 ) 96
77 31 Mar 2014 00:13:48 Safe 4 27 96
78 05 Apr 2014 20:06:25 Armed 26 96
79 05 Apr 2014 20:06:30 Safe 4 27 96
80 08 Apr 2014 15:21:24 Armed 26 96
81 08 Apr 2014 15:21:25 Trigger 2 96
82 08 Apr 2014 15:21:27 Safe 3 27 96
83 21 May 2014 15:23:06 Armed 26 96
84 21 May 2014 15:23:07 Trigger 5 96
85 21 May 2014 15:23:12 Safe 6 27 96
86 25 May 2014 02:06:14 Armed 29 96
87 25 May 2014 02:06:16 Safe 2 30 96
88 09 Jun 2014 00:04:30 Armed 30 96
89 09 Jun 2014 00:04:34 Safe 4 30 96
90 09 Jun 2014 21:58:39 Armed 31 96
91 09 Jun 2014 21:59:10 Trigger 5 96
92 09 Jun 2014 21:59:17 Trigger 5 96
93 09 Jun 2014 21:59:44 Trigger 5 96
94 09 Jun 2014 22:00:43 Safe 123 34 95
95 09 Jun 2014 22:25:16 uss Unknown N
96 09 Jun 2014 22:25:22 Time Sync From '09 Jun 2014 22:25:22' to '09 Jun 2014 22:32:12"
97 09 Jun 2014 22:33:09 Time Sync From '09 Jun 2014 22:33:09' to '09 Jun 2014 22:33:09'
98 09 Jun 2014 22:33:27 Time Sync From '09 Jun 2014 22:33:27' to '09 Jun 2014 22:33:27'




Pulse Log Graph

Capacitor Voltage [Volts]
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Date Time: 09 Jun 2014 21:59:10

Cartridge 1

L Arc . Stim + Charge

4000 LS "x“a&"‘a‘ Taaaka Bl TR \; B H i i ) X
3 A v . 1 —
e : “nal.iuauuauuauuma‘nuua‘u"ma&“.ﬂa‘hnuul&‘um P il g
............ ey T P A e s s e T etk e e b et 100 &
3000 1 r 150 £
i =5

a
- x ‘ J 5 5 4 o
& : : : ; : + S}
2000 ‘_;- -------- Bk TR a0 el am M e e ? .................. ? ------------------ E ------------------ E ------------------ E R R -:- 100 E
> : - : : : [ 5
1 it h:..i- lllh;llnl dn e il 50 %
1000 Leoovve e 4 M“'. ......... ettt 4 ; o i 2 e .; L . _._..N._, E
1 2 ; ¥ A 7 X . o
i : . : & w e i
] ; _ : : W e =
0 | | Spsstsepietna s pegaisaprstegepenaspens | [
0 1 2 3 4 5

Time [Seconds]

Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.

Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.




Pulse Log Graph

Capacitor Voltage [Volts]
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.
Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.




Pulse Log Graph

Capacitor Voltage [Volts]

Serial 2 X12000N9H
Date Time: 09 Jun 2014 21:59:44

Cartridge 1

" ATC & Stim +  Charge
B e e e S
3 f i il : Y =
. AlaspsnsnsnaansPasnanaatanansnianaahafBanty My haafssateannnsnnsaas st assaaatansesnansnitanniiie 3
D A L M PR I e by Al e T L e O e e D TR et e, S ames L L 150
3000 I : : ! : : T > 5
i } J 1 =
T 2 z i g A 3 [=]
[ ; ; : : ; : + Q
2000 --I— -------- _: ---------------- E. ................. :'. ................ 'E R e SR R N S R ) {I ............. e ? ...... —‘— 100 E
He . . _ £
T 4 £ i = @
1000 F - - o : = i i - &
' 5 - 3 : 2 )
+ : ; =
: 3 e 3 o . : 5]
. . = e = b ] el +
D ; iy [EX3 I dpesnsesy ;uofonroulooog“qgﬂo 4 ” qcu?&owoﬂ:ﬂo&g“ I ; /s D
0 1 2 3 4 5

Time [Seconds]

Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.
Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into target.
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